

Queens Town Jan'y 30. 1835.
Mr Lloyd Tilghman

Dear Sir,

At your request
I send you a statement of the acct of
Mr E. T. Paca with me, you will see
I have charged a bill of fees paid by
me to Brady, which Bill of costs you
have seen before, and said it was a fair
charge for me to make, I paid it ~~as~~ the
endorser of a note given me by E. T. Paca
which was protested, suit brought, and there
costs accrued, which I had to pay. this is
the nature of the case.

Yours Respectfully.
John, F. McFeely